
 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA Gavin Newsom, Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
320 W. 4TH STREET, SUITE 500 

LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

 
            August 30, 2019  

File Number: XREQ 2019080005 
Auzerais Avenue 

San Jose, Santa Clara County 
Alisar Aoun                                                                                                 
Senior Engineer 
City of San Jose 
200 East Santa Clara Street, 8th Floor 
San Jose, CA 95113 

SENT VIA E-MAIL 
 

Re:  General Order 88-B Request for Authority to Alter the Auzerais Avenue At-
Grade Highway-Light Rail Crossing, CPUC Crossing No. 082D-3.75 and 001V-
0.40 and DOT Number 750154E, in the City of San Jose, County of Santa Clara. 

 
Dear Mrs. Aoun: 
 
This refers to your letter received by us via email on August 23, 2019, requesting authorization, 
pursuant to California Public Utilities Commission (Commission/CPUC) General Order (GO) 88-B, 
to alter the Auzerais Avenue at-grade highway-light rail crossing (crossing) of the Santa Clara 
Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) tracks in the City of San Jose (City), County of Santa Clara.  
The crossing is identified as CPUC Crossing Nos. 082D-3.75 and 001V-0.40 and DOT Number 
750154E. 
 
The crossing configuration consists of a one light rail track on the Vasona light rail passenger line 
and one freight rail track on the Vasona Industrial Lead traveling northeast-southwest and a two 
lane roadway traveling east-west.  There are two sidewalks at the crossing.  This crossing has two 
curb mounted Commission Standard 9 (flashing light signal assembly with automatic gate) 
warning devices and one Commission Standard 9-A (Commission Standard 9 with additional 
flashing lights over the roadway on a cantilevered arm).  The crossing is part of VTA’s Vasona 
shared corridor with heavy rail freight train operations and is located within a quiet zone.  116 
transit trains operate per day over the crossing at a maximum speed of 55 miles per hour (mph) and 
2 freight trains operate per day over the crossing at a maximum speed of 10 mph.  The crossing 
average daily traffic is 5,594 vehicles. 
 
A new development in the northwest quadrant has negated the need for the Commission Standard 
9 in the northwest quadrant.  The Commission Standard 9 was installed for a driveway which was 
removed as part of the development.  The existing gate is being proposed for immediate removal 
with this modification request.  The City has secured funding for additional crossing modifications 
for both the Auzerais Avenue and the Sunol Street crossings and is actively working with VTA 
and the CPUC on the future project.   
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CC: 
 
Austin Jenkins, VTA 
Rupa Shitole, CPUC 
Steven Espinal, CPUC 


